
 

    
 

Colorado Federation 

Chapter Transmittal Form 

TO: Federation Alzheimer's Coordinator Chair  

 Frank Impinna E-mail:  impinna@gmail.com  

 1031 Sparrow Hawk Dr Phone:  303-482-1747 

 Highlands Ranch, CO 80129-5634  

FROM: Alzheimer's Coordinator Chapter:                          Number:  

Name:  E-mail:          

Street:  Phone:          

City, State, Zip:  DATE: 

Check preferred form of acknowledgement:     E-mail                                     Postcard 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

• Make all checks payable to: NARFE/Alzheimer's Research. 

• Please deposit cash donations to your NARFE Chapter account and then send a chapter check. 

• For "memorial" contributions, make checks payable to: "NARFE/Alzheimer's Research." Please provide the 

NARFE member's name to be memorialized below. Donations are tax-deductible. Memorial thank you cards will 

be sent by your Federation Alzheimer's Coordinator for each donation. 

• Keep a copy of this form for your chapter records. 

• Mail the original form with the check(s) to the Federation Alzheimer's Coordinator at the above address. 

• Chapter coordinators will receive an e-mail or postcard acknowledgement when your check is sent to the 

Alzheimer’s Association. 
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